
 

MINUTES 
KEY COLONY BEACH CITY COMMISSION 

SPECIAL MEETING 

Wednesday, March 5th, 2025 – 9:30 AM Marble Hall, 600 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach 

& via Zoom Conferencing 

 

 

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer, Roll Call: The Key Colony Beach City Commission Special 

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Freddie Foster at 9:30 AM, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer, 

and Rollcall. Present: Mayor Freddie Foster, Commissioner Doug Colonell, Commission Tom DiFransico, 

Commissioner Tom Harding (via Zoom), Vice-Mayor Joey Raspe (via Zoom). Also present: City Administrator 

John Bartus, Assistant City Attorney Scott Black, Administrative Assistant Tammie Anderson, City Clerk Silvia 

Roussin, CPH Architect Kyle Bechtelheimer & Brandan DeCaro. 

 

Mayor Foster found good cause for Vice-Mayor Raspe and Commissioner Colonell to attend via Zoom. 

 

2. Approval of the Agenda (Additions, changes, and deletions can be made via one motion and a second to 

approve by a majority vote) 

 

City Clerk Roussin updated on the received addendum of the updated agreement. Mayor Foster asked for a 

motion to approve the agenda with changes. 

 

MOTION: Motion made by Commissioner DiFransico to approve. Commissioner Colonell seconded the 

motion. 

DISCUSSION: none.  

ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval. 

 

3. Citizen Comments and Correspondence: None. 

 

4. Discussion/Approval Items 

a. Discussion/Approval of the AIA Agreement between the City of Key Colony Beach and CPH Consulting for 

Architectural Services 

 

 Mayor Foster introduced the agenda item and asked for the start of the discussion. 

 

Commissioner Harding mentioned a minor price increase and stated that if the project budget exceeds $3 

million, the agreement will need updating, but noted no concerns. 

 

Vice-Mayor Raspe expressed his dislike for reimbursable fees, as they often require additional labor or effort. 

 

Assistant City Attorney Scott Black noted that reimbursable fees are standard and outlined in the contract, 

requiring written approval for any expenses above what was previously approved. Scott Black recommended 

approving the agreement with CPH, praising the negotiations and hard work. Assistant City Attorney Black 

provided further comments on the inclusion of landscaping and bathroom design, resulting in a slight cost 

increase, and noted that automated price calculations are no longer in place and recommended approval of the 

contract in the current form. 

 

Mayor Foster thanked Assistant City Attorney Black for his hard work and for following up with the 

commissioner’s comments and CPH. 

 



 

2 
 

Commissioner DiFransico inquired about the specifications for early procurement, specifically regarding 

elevators, windows, and power supplies, whether these had been discussed with CPH, and whether the specs 

would be available early. 

 

Commissioner Colonell confirmed the ability to have specifications, though he expressed uncertainty about the 

ability to purchase materials before the design is finalized. Commissioner Colonell gave further comments on 

the proposed agreement, including civil engineering, the geotechnical report, and record drawings. 

 

Commissioner DiFransico commented on the verbiage in the proposed agreement regarding approval powers 

and ultimate responsibility. 

 

CPH Architect Bechtelheimer referenced standard AIA terms and noted that the Commission is responsible for 

reviewing and approving designs and aesthetics, and changes cannot be made without commission approval. 

CPA Architect Brandan DeCaro confirmed that all aesthetics must be approved, and renderings will be provided 

near the end of the construction documents in case of last-minute changes. 

 

Assistant City Attorney Scott Black reiterated standard AIA language, stating nothing will proceed without the 

City’s approval. 

 

Kyle Bechtelheimer explained that the civil engineer is included in the scope of work and that CPH has them on 

staff. 

 

Commissioner DiFransico recommended the deletion of Paragraph 5.5, which CPH and Assistant City Attorney 

Scott Black agreed to. 

 

Commissioner Colonell believed all points had been addressed, thanked Scott Black for his work, expressed 

comfort with the agreement, and expressed excitement to move forward. 

 

Commissioner Colonell asked about the tower’s status, to which Brandan DeCaro responded by discussing the 

original renderings and their updates. 

 

Commissioner DiFransico suggested establishing a project charter that clearly outlines the rules and 

responsibilities of the project director.  

 

MOTION: Motion made by Commissioner Colonell to approve the agreement. Commissioner DiFransico 

seconded the motion. 

DISCUSSION: None. 

ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval. 

 

5. Any Other Business: None. 

 

6. Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 9:54 AM. 

 

 

 Respectfully submitted 

 Silvia Roussin                   ADOPTED: April 17, 2025 

 City Clerk      City Clerk 

                                                                            Silvia Roussin 
 


